Frequency of Recordkeeping: On occasion.

Average Time per Response: Varies from one minute (.02 hour) to three minutes (.05 hour).

Total Annual Hours Requested: 13,832.

IV. Authority and Signature

John L. Henshaw, Assistant Secretary of Labor for Occupational Safety and Health, directed the preparation of this notice. The authority for this notice is the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3506), and Secretary of Labor's Order No. 5–2002 (67 FR 65008).

Signed at Washington, DC, on June 25th, 2002.

John L. Henshaw,

Assistant Secretary of Labor. [FR Doc. 03–16515 Filed 6–30–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4510–26-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Federal Advisory Council on Occupational Safety and Health; Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given of the date and location of the next meeting of the Federal Advisory Council on Occupational Safety and Health (FACOSH), established under Section 1-5 of Executive Order 12196 on February 6, 1980, published in the Federal Register, February 27, 1980 (45 FR 1279). FACOSH will meet on July 17, 2003, starting at 1:30 p.m., in Room N-3437 A/B/C of the Department of Labor's Frances Perkins Building, 200 Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210. The meeting will adjourn at approximately 4 p.m., and will be open to the public. All persons wishing to attend this meeting must exhibit photo identification to security personnel.

Agenda items will include:

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Updates on
 - a. Federal Executive Initiative
 - b. Federal Recordkeeping Change
 - c. SHARE Initiative
 - d. Federal Safety and Health Council Awards Ceremony and Training Conference
- e. Young Worker Safety and Health Meeting
- 3. Emergency Response Coordination Development
- 4. New business
- 5. Adjournment

Written data, views, or comments may be submitted, preferably with 20 copies, to the Office of Federal Agency

Programs at the address provided below. All such submissions, received by July 10, 2003, will be provided to the Federal Advisory Council members and will be included in the record of the meeting. Anyone wishing to make an oral presentation should notify the Office of Federal Agency Programs by the close of business July 10, 2003. The request should state the amount of time desired, the capacity in which the person will appear, and a brief outline of the content of the presentation. Persons who request the opportunity to address the Federal Advisory Council may be allowed to speak, as time permits, at the discretion of the Chairperson. Individuals with disabilities who wish to attend the meeting should contact Tom Marple at the address indicated below, if special accommodations are needed.

For additional information, please contact Thomas K. Marple, Director, Office of Federal Agency Programs, U.S. Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Room N–3622, 200 Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20210, telephone number (202) 693–2122. An official record of the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Office of Federal Agency Programs.

Signed at Washington, DC, this 25th day of June 2003.

John L. Henshaw,

Assistant Secretary of Labor for Occupational Safety and Health.

[FR Doc. 03–16547 Filed 6–30–03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-26-M

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice (03-078)]

NASA Biological and Physical Research Advisory Committee, Space Station Utilization Advisory Subcommittee Meeting

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: The National Aeronautics and Space Administration announces a meeting of the NASA Biological and Physical Research Advisory Committee, Space Station Utilization Advisory Subcommittee (SSUAS).

DATES: Monday, July 28, 2003, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Tuesday, July 29, 2003, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., and July 30, 2003, 8 a.m. to 12 noon.

ADDRESS: Brook Lodge Hotel and Conference Center, 6535 N. 42nd Street, Augusta, MI 49012. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: $\mathrm{Dr.}$

Neal Pellis, Code U, National Aeronautics and Space Administration, Houston, TX 77058, (281) 483–8388.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The meeting will be open to the public up to the seating capacity of the room. Advance notice of attendance to the Executive Secretary is requested.

The agenda for the meeting will include the following topics:

- ISS Program Status/Plans.
- Research Integrated Plans.
- · OBPR Report.
- NASA Strategic Plan and the ISS.
- ISS Program Scientist Report.
- Payloads Office Report.
- Integrated Hardware availability on the ISS.
- Science Officer Report "Expedition 6.
 - Payload Training Schedule.
- Research and Operations Report on Increment 7.
 - Telecon with Investigators.
 - · Rosaviakosmos Report.
 - European Space Agency Report.
 - NASDA/GOJ Report.
 - CSA Report.
 - IFSUSS Discussion.
- ISS Milestones to Support Space Architect's Plans.
- Re-invention and the Science Risk.
- ISS Research Institute and the ISS Research.
 - CAM and its Contents.
 - Attached Payloads Program.
 - The IRB Process.
 - Visiting Cargo Vehicles "Progress.
- Executive Development of Recommendations.
- Executive SSUAS/IFSUSS and Code U Retreat.
- SSUAS/IFSUSS Recommendations to BPRAC.

It is imperative that the meeting be held on this date to accommodate the scheduling priorities of the key participants. Visitors will be requested to sign a visitor's register.

June W. Edwards,

Advisory Committee Management Officer, National Aeronautics and Space Administration.

[FR Doc. 03-16565 Filed 6-30-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7510-01-P

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

AGENCY: National Archives and Records Administration (NARA).

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: NARA is giving public notice that the agency has submitted to OMB for approval the information collection described in this notice. The public is invited to comment on the proposed information collection pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Written comments must be submitted to OMB at the address below on or before July 31, 2003 to be assured of consideration.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be sent to: Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Attn: Ms. Brooke Dickson, Desk Officer for NARA, Washington, DC 20503.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Requests for additional information or copies of the proposed information collection and supporting statement should be directed to Tamee Fechhelm at telephone number (301) 837–1694 or fax number (301) 837–3213.

supplementary information: Pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (Public Law 104–13), NARA invites the general public and other Federal agencies to comment on proposed information collections. NARA published a notice of proposed collection for this information collection on January 16, 2003 (68 FR 2367 and 2368). We received comments from seven members of the public. Following is a summary of the comments and a discussion of the changes that we made to the proposed information collection.

Characterization of the Individuals Listed

Some members from the public expressed concern about the use of the word "professional" to characterize persons on the listing. We have replaced the term "professional researcher" with ''independent researcher'' on the application form, the listing, and related Web pages to more accurately describe the researchers' status. The application form, listing, and related Web pages also clearly state that inclusion on the listing may not be viewed or advertised as an endorsement by NARA. In addition, we have added a disclaimer to the related Web pages that makes clearer that neither the independent researcher's level of expertise nor his or her fee schedule are eligibility factors for inclusion on the listing.

Scope of the Listing

Several members of the public expressed concerns that the proposed collection did not make clear that this listing is limited to individuals available to do research in person at NARA facilities. On the application form, item

1 of the conditions for inclusion on the listing provides that stipulation, as does each of the related Web pages.

Extent of the Information About Each Independent Researcher

Several members of the public recommended the inclusion of more information about the independent researcher's level of expertise, skills, and research specialties (e.g., listing motion pictures as a separate audiovisual type) in the listing. The listing has been modified to include motion pictures as a separate audiovisual type and organized to more closely correlate with similar information elsewhere on our Web site. The information collection, however, is intended to gather only the amount of information necessary to provide a link between our customers who are unable to visit our facilities and independent researchers who may potentially be able to help them. Information that demonstrates the degree of experience and special skills claimed by an independent researcher is more appropriately disseminated by that individual, through—for example—that individual's Web site (which may be linked from our listing at the discretion of the independent researcher).

Requirements for Retention of Researchers on the Listing

A few members of the public requested clarification of the conditions and procedures for remaining on the listing. These issues included the process for updating information on the listing and the penalties for inappropriate use of NARA facilities by independent researchers. Paragraphs 5 and 6 of the conditions on the application form for inclusion on the independent researcher listing have been amended to provide more detail about the process for updating information on the listing and the consequences of independent researchers' violation of NARA regulations of use of our facilities.

Dissemination of the Listing

A few members of the public requested clarification of the status of existing unofficial listings and two separate official special media reproduction services vendors lists. Distribution of the new independent researchers listing will render all previous unofficial listings obsolete and unusable. We will continue to disseminate the special media reproduction services vendors listings, which provide information about a number of private vendors who supply digital, photographic, and oversize

electrostatic reproductions of still pictures, maps, plans, drawings, and aerial photographs; and copies of film and broadcast quality videotapes in our holdings. Individuals on those two listings who also offer independent research services will be free to participate in the proposed independent researchers listing.

NARA has submitted the described information collection to OMB for

approval.

In response to this notice, comments and suggestions should address one or more of the following points: (a) Whether the proposed information collection is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of NARA; (b) the accuracy of NARA's estimate of the burden of the proposed information collection; (c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on respondents, including the use of information technology. In this notice, NARA is soliciting comments concerning the following information collection:

Title: Independent Researcher Listing Application Form.

ÔMB number: 3095–NEW. *Agency form number:* NA Form 14115.

Type of review: Regular.

Affected public: Business or for-profit, nonprofit organizations and institutions, federal, state and local government agencies, and individuals or households.

Estimated number of respondents: 100.

Estimated time per response: 9 minutes.

Frequency of response: On occasion.
Estimated total annual burden hours:
15 hours.

Abstract: NARA is not authorized or funded to undertake in-depth research into the records within our holdings. Some customers, however, are not able to undertake such research themselves due to a variety of reasons, including geographic distance from our facilities, lack of time, and financial constraints. In the past, NARA has provided these individuals, on request, information about independent researchers who had advised us, on their own initiative, that they were interested in performing freelance research for hire at our facilities. Following a recent review of this process, however, NARA concluded that the information was neither collected, maintained, nor disseminated in the most efficient and effective manner. To better serve all customers, NARA created NA Form 14115,

Independent Researcher Listing Application Form. The new form will help us to improve our program efficiency and effectiveness, as mandated by the Government Performance and Results Act, and enhance service to our customers.

Dated: June 24, 2003.

L. Reynolds Cahoon,

Assistant Archivist for Human Resources and Information Services.

[FR Doc. 03–16510 Filed 6–30–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7515–01–P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

National Science Board; Subcommittee on S&E Indicators; Sunshine Act Meeting

DATE AND TIME: July 3, 2003, 2 p.m.–3:30 p.m., Open Session.

PLACE: The National Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson Boulevard, Room 110, Arlington, VA 22230, http://www.nsf.gov/nsb.

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: NSB Office, (703) 292–7000.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Thursday, July 3, 2003

Open Session (2 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.)

Discussion of S&E Indicators, 2004 Chapter 2, Higher Education in S&E.

Cathy Hines,

Executive Secretary.

[FR Doc. 03-16810 Filed 6-27-03; 4:01 pm]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-M

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Submission for Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Review; Comment Request

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).

ACTION: Notice of the OMB review of information collection and solicitation of public comment.

summary: The NRC has recently submitted to OMB for review the following proposal for the collection of information under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35). The NRC hereby informs potential respondents that an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and that a person is not required to respond to, an information collection unless it

displays a currently valid OMB control number.

- 1. Type of submission, new, revision, or extension: Revision.
- 2. The title of the information collection: 10 CFR part 110, Export and Import of Nuclear Equipment and Material.
- 3. *The form number if applicable:* Not applicable.

4. How often the collection is required: On occasion.

- 5. Who is required or asked to report: Any person in the U.S. who wishes to export: (a) Nuclear equipment and material subject to the requirements of a specific license, (b) radioactive waste subject to the requirements of a specific license, and (c) incidental radioactive material that is a contaminant of shipments of more than 100 kilograms of non-waste material using existing NRC general licenses.
- 6. An estimate of the number of annual responses: 254.
- 7. The estimated number of annual respondents: 144.
- 8. An estimate of the total number of hours needed annually to complete the requirement or request: 316 hours (Reporting—143 hours and Recordkeeping—173 hours).
- 9. An indication of whether Section 3507(d), Pub. L. 104–13 applies: Not applicable.
- 10. Abstract: 10 CFR part 110 provides application, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements for export and imports of nuclear material and equipment subject to the requirements of a specific license or a general license and exports of incidental radioactive material. The information collected and maintained pursuant to 10 CFR part 110 enables the NRC to authorize only imports and exports which are not inimical to U.S. common defense and security and which meet applicable statutory, regulatory, and policy requirements.

A copy of the final supporting statement may be viewed free of charge at the NRC Public Document Room, One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike, Room O–1 F21, Rockville, MD 20852. OMB clearance requests are available at the NRC worldwide Web site: (http://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/doc-comment/omb/index.html). The document will be available on the NRC home page site for 60 days after the signature date of this notice.

Comments and questions should be directed to the OMB reviewer by July 31, 2003. Comments received after this date will be considered if it is practical to do so, but assurance of consideration cannot be given to comments received after this date.

Bryon P. Allen, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (3150–0036), NEOB–10202, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503.

Comments can also be submitted by telephone at (202) 395–3087.

The NRC Clearance Officer is Brenda Jo. Shelton, 301–415–7233.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 24th day of June 2003.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission **Brenda Jo. Shelton**,

NRC Clearance Officer, Office of the Chief Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 03–16535 Filed 6–30–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7590–01–P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Submission for the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Review; Comment Request

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).

ACTION: Notice of the OMB review of information collection and solicitation of public comment.

summary: The NRC has recently submitted to OMB for review the following proposal for the collection of information under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35). The NRC hereby informs potential respondents that an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and that a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

- 1. Type of submission, new, revision, or extension: Revision.
- 2. The title of the information collection: 10 CFR part 40, Domestic Licensing of Source Material; and NRC Form 484, Detection Monitoring Data Report; and NRC Form 244, Registration Certificate—Use of Depleted Uranium under General License.
- 3. The form number if applicable: NRC Form 484 and NRC Form 244.
- 4. How often the collection is required: Reports required under 10 CFR part 40 are collected and evaluated on a continuing basis as events occur. There is a one-time submittal of information to receive a license. Renewal applications need to be submitted every 5 to 10 years. Information in previous applications may be referenced without being resubmitted. In addition, recordkeeping must be performed on an on-going basis. NRC Form 484 is submitted biannually to report ground-water data necessary to